
 

 
DATE:  May 31, 2016 
 
TO:  President and Honorable Board Members, 
  Corpus Christi Business and Job Development Corporation 
 
THROUGH: Margie C. Rose, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:  Mike Culbertson, COO, CCREDC 
  mculbertson@ccredc.com 
  (361) 882-7448 
   
 

 
 
 
 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: 

Name     Title/Position   Department 

1. Iain Vasey    President/CEO  Corpus Christi Regional EDC  
2. Dr. Trent Hill   VP    Texas A&M University-CC 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Texas A&M University – Corpus Christi is requesting Type A funds for two new engineering 
programs. 
 
LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 
TAMUCC Presentation 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

Texas A&M University - Corpus Christi 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
Corpus Christi Business and Job Development Meeting of June 20, 2016 



 

Informal Staff Report 
Memorandum 

 
To:  President, Corpus Christi Business and Job Development Corporation 
 
THRU:          Alyssa Barrera, Business Liaison   
 
From:  Mike Culbertson, COO Corpus Christi Regional EDC 
  
Date:  May 31, 2016       

  
Subject: Type A Request from Texas A&M University – Corpus Christi for 

Two Additional Engineering Programs  
 

                                                        

 
Texas A&M University – Corpus Christi is planning to add two new engineering programs 
to their campus.  They will add Civil and Industrial engineering to their Mechanical and 
Electrical programs.  The Board has helped them with matching funds to construct 
laboratories.  This is a presentation item only. 
 
 
 


